
Emiliano-
	
Please	see	the	attached	in	regards	to	you	recent	Records	Request.	
	
Best,
	
Barbara	Peters
Records Clerk
Provincetown Police Department
26 Shank Painter Road
Provincetown, MA  02657
Phone:  (508) 487-1212
Fax:  (508) 487-4488
bpeters@provincetown-ma.gov
	
	
DISCLAIMER:	This	email	and	any	files	transmitted	with	it	are	confidential,	may	contain	investigatory	material	and	are	intended	solely	for	the	use	of	the	individual	or	entity	to	whom	they	are	addressed.		This	communication	may	represent	the
originator's	personal	views	and	opinions,	which	do	not	necessarily	reflect	those	of	the	Provincetown	Police	Department.		If	you	are	not	the	original	recipient	or	the	person	responsible	for	delivering	the	email	to	the	intended	recipient,	be	advised
that	you	have	received	this	email	in	error,	and	that	any	use,	dissemination,	forwarding,	printing	or	copying	of	this	email	is	strictly	prohibited.		If	you	received	this	email	in	error,	please	immediately	notify	the	sender.	
	
When	responding,	please	be	advised	that	Counsel	for	the	Town	of	Provincetown	and	the	Office	of	the	Secretary	of	State	has	determined	that	email	could	be	considered	a	public	record.	

P	Please	consider	the	environment	before	printing
																				

			
	
From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Monday,	April	06,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
 
Good	Afternoon,
	
Please	see	attached.
	
Best,
	
Emiliano
	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
 

Important	Information
To	help	manage	the	spread	of	the	Coronavirus,	and	as	a	precautionary	measure,	the	Town	of	Provincetown	has	closed	all	Town	buildings	to	public
traffic,	with	the	exception	of	the	Police	Department	and	the	Airport.	Staff	will	continue	to	work	regular	business	hours	and	are	available	by	phone
and	email.	If	you	need	to	drop	off	anything	for	a	department,	please	use	the	drop	boxes	located	outside	Town	buildings.	We	will	continue	to	hold
necessary	public	board	and	committee	meetings	virtually.	Please	see	public	notices	for	call-in	information.	For	up-to-date	information,	visit	our
webpage	https://www.provincetown-ma.gov.	If	you	have	not	already	signed	up	for	the	Alert	System,	please	do	so	at	https://alerts.provincetown-
ma.gov.	To	streamline	access,	please	call	departments	directly	for	Town	business	or	call	the	Town	Business	Hotline	at	508-413-9600	for	general
information.

From Barbara	Peters	<bpeters@provincetown-ma.gov>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	15:02:43	+0000
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